From: Valentina Martinez

To: Robin Larson

Subject: FW: New Course in Anthro

Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 5:33:47 PM

Robin,

Below is Sociology’s non-objection to the proposed course.
Best,

Valentina

From: Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 4:06 PM
To: Valentina Martinez <vmartine@fau.edu>
Cc: Catalina Fernandez <cfernandez@fau.edu>
Subject: Fw: New Course in Anthro

Hi Valentina,
Please include this email conversation with the paperwork for the course! Thanks so much!

Best
Meredith

Meredith A.B. Ellis, PhD

Chair, Anthropology Department

Associate Professor of Anthropology

Faculty Affiliate, Peace, Justice, and Human Rights Initiative
Faculty Affiliate, Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, SO171A

Boca Raton, Florida, 33431

ellism@fau.edu

(561) 297-4768

The Children of Spring Street: The Bioarchaeology of Childhood in a 19th Century Abolitionist
Congregation, Springer Press 2019.

Nineteenth Century Childhoods in Interdisciplinary and International Perspectives, coedited with
Jane Eva Baxter, Oxbow Books 2018.

http://springstreetarchaeology.syr.edu

From: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 4:05 PM
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To: Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>
Subject: FW: New Course in Anthro

From: Phillip Hough <phough? @fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 2:25 PM

To: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: New Course in Anthro

There is overlap, but | don’t mind. It is different enough from my perspective. And it looks
like a cool course.
PH

Phillip A. Hough
Professor of Sociology
777 Glades Road, Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton FL USA 33431

https://www.fau.edu/artsandletters/sociology/faculty/hough/
whatsapp: +84 79 380 5013; 011-954-305-8944

Editor-in-Chief, International Journal of Comparative Sociology

At the Margins of the Global Market: Making Commodities, Workers, and Crisis in Rural
Colombia (Cambridge University Press 2022)

From: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:33 PM
To: Phillip Hough <phough? @fau.edu>
Subject: FW: New Course in Anthro

Any objections to this new undergrad Anthro course focused on food?

From: Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 10:07 AM

To: Ann Branaman <pranaman@fau.edu>

Cc: Catalina Fernandez <cfernandez@fau.edu>; Valentina Martinez <vmartine@fau.edu>
Subject: New Course in Anthro

Hi Ann,

We are proposing a new course in Anthropology, Food, Bodies, and Culture. We do not
believe there is significant overlap with your course the Sociology of Food, but wanted to
get your approval before we send it on to be considered by UPC.

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
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